Page, Shepsura
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From: Page, Shepsura
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2025 8:59 AM
To: Jet Septic
Cc: Rappaport, Ryan; Wolf, Kevin; Burns, Matthew
Subject: 13499 Triadelphia Rd- Septic Design Plan Needed
Attachments: 13499 Triadelphia Rd- Map w contours.pdf

Good Morning,
Please see attached map of 13499 Triadelphia Rd, feel free to use for your plan submitted. The specs for the septic
system repair to be included are: 2 x 68’ Trenches, 2’ wide, 4’ inlet, 9’ bottom, side wall credit 5’-9’.
Please also indicate the following:

* Well Location with tag #H0-04-7658 (label well on plan) & well arc

e LabelHouse

® Existing Tank Loc indicating size

e Existing Drywell to be abandoned

e Trench location with length of trenches & 9’ minimum between trenches
Trenches drawn as trenches & septic lines as single lines
Distance from closest property line (we measured 14’ from the bottom trench to the hedges)

» Distance to property lines (septic tank & trench ends)
¢ Full name & contact of the homeowner
* Fullname of who the plan is prepared by w/ company contact info
e Title (13499 Triadelphia Rd- Septic Design Plan)
Thanks,

Shepsura Page, EH Specialist
Well & Septic Program

Howard County Health Department
8930 Stanford Blvd.

Columbia, MD 21045
410-313-1789 (Office)
410-313-2648 (Fax)

www.hchealth.org
spage@howardcountymd.gov
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, twitter.com/HoCoHealth
i.‘ facebook.com/HoCoHealth

@ instagram.com/hocohealth
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